SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Groveland Community Services District

AGENDA
November 5, 2018
10:00 a.m.

District Office
Groveland Community Services District
18966 Ferretti Road
Groveland, CA 95321

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roli Call of Board Members
Robert Swan, President

John Armstrong, Vice President
Spencer Edwards, Director
Janice Kwiatkowski, Director
Nancy Mora, Director

1. Approve Order of the Agenda
2. Public Comment- (3 minutes per person; estimated time required: 10 minutes total)

The public may speak on any item not on the Agenda. We want you to understand that
we are listening carefully. However, no action may be taken by the Board. The Board will
only hear questions, no responses or answers will be provided. Any item that requires
lengthy discussion or Board action shall be submitted in writing to the District Secretary.
This will enable the meeting to proceed with decorum, and to facilitate an orderly and
respectful business meeting. Thank you. '

Action ltems to be Considered by the Board of Directors

3. Adoption of a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community
Services District Approving Notice of Award to Moyle Excavation, Inc., the Lowest
Responsive Bidder for the Ferretti Road Water and Sewer Line Repairs

4. Adoption of a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community Services
District Approving Notice of Award to Moyle Excavation, Inc., the Lowest Responsive
Bidder for the Flume Renovation Project

5. Adjournment

Sp Agenda 11 5 18.docx
Page 1of2



ALL AGENDA MATERIAL MAY BE INSPECTED IN THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT OFFICE AT 18966 FERRETTI ROAD, GROVELAND, CALIFORNIA

Summary of Guidelines for Public Comments at District Board Meetings
(Excerpt from Exhibit B of Policy Manual for the Board of Directors)

1. Persons wishing to speak on any Agenda ltem may be asked to complete a Speaker Request
Card to be given to the Board Secretary prior {o the meeting, all speakers can remain
anonymous.

2. The Presiding Officer will;

1. Announce the Agenda ltem

2. Staff will provide a report and any associated recommended actions to be considered by the
Board of Directors.

3. Members of the public will be identified by the Presiding Officer and asked to present their
comments and submittals

4, The Presiding Officer will close the hearing and bring the issue back to the Directors for

discussion and possible action.

3. Oral comments will typically be limited to 3 minutes and must be relevant to the Agenda Item.

California Elections Code Section 18340 states: Every person who, by threats, intimidations, or unlawful violence,
willfully hinders or prevents electors from assembling in public meetings for the consideration of public questions is
guilty of a misdemeanor.

California Penal Code Section 403 states: Every person who, without authority of law, willfuily disrupts or breaks up
any assembly or meeting that is not unlawful in its character...is guilty of a misdemeanor.

As presiding officer, the President of the Board has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Director meetings,
to remove or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive while
addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

(Sec. 6 Policy Manual for the Board of Directors)

Any person who has any questions conceming this agenda may contact the District Secretary.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at 209-962-7161. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28FR35.102-35.104 ADA Title 11)

Sp Agenda 11 5 18.docx
Page 20f2



STAFF REPORT

AGENDA ITEM: Bid Acceptance — Ferretti Road Water and Sewer Repairs
MEETING DATE: November 5, 2018

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Manrique, District Engineer

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Groveland Community Services District (GCSD) Board of Directors accept the
low bid from Moyle Excavation, Inc. for $39,500.00 and authorize the General Manager to sign the
Agreement on behalf of the District.

BACKGROUND:

Storms in March 2018 washed out the culvert located on Ferretti Road, 0.67 miles north of the
intersection of Ferretti Road and SR 120. GCSD water and sewer mains were uncovered and damaged.
Tuolumne County will be replacing the culvert and repairing the road and has asked GCSD to repair its
utilities located in the project area.

AM Consulting Engineers, Inc. prepared plans for the water and sewer repairs. The project was advertised
in the Sonora Union Democrat on Saturday, September 29, 2018. Plans were distributed to six general
contractors on September 29, 2018 and bids were received on October 30, 2018.

DISCUSSION:

A total of 4 bids were received at the GCSD office on October 30, 2018. The low bid was submitted by
Moyle Excavation, Inc. in the amount of $39,500.00. The Bid results were as listed:

Contractor Total Bid

Moyle Excavation, Inc. $39,500.00

Ford Construction Company, Inc. $104,000.00

ECAST Engineering Inc. $115,561.00

Pro Builders $246,000.00
FISCAL IMPACT:

Seventy Five percent (75%) of the construction costs for this project will be covered by the
California Office of Emergency Services, and 25% from the District’s adopted 2018/19 fiscal
year budget.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution 34-18
2. Notice of Award
3. Bid Sheet

4. Agreement

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION 34-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING NOTICE OF AWARD TO MOYLE
EXCAVATION, INC,, THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE BIDDER FOR THE FERRETTI
ROAD WATER AND SEWER LINE REPAIRS

WHEREAS, the Groveland Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a Jocal
government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California
Government Code; and

WHEREAS, storms in March 2018 washed out the culvert on Ferretti Road and District water
and sewer mains were uncovered and damaged; and

WHEREAS, AM Consulting Engineers, Inc. prepared plans for the water and sewer main
repairs; and

WHEREAS, the project was advertised in the Union Democrat on Saturday, September 29,
2018 and sent to the appropriate plan centers; and

WHEREAS, plans were distributed to six general contactors on September 29, 2018 and four
bids were received on October 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the bids referenced above were publicly opened and read on October 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, District staff has reviewed the bids received and have determined that Moyle
Excavation, Inc. has delivered the lowest responsive bid; a bid summary is attached hereto as Exhibit
A; and

WHEREAS, the District has the authority to reject any and all bids, or to award the contract to the
lowest responsive bidder; and

WHEREAS, the Moyle Excavation, Inc. bid October 30, 2018 is included herein for reference and
are to be included in the contract documents as detailed in the project specifications.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY approve as follows:

1. The General Manager is authorized to Issue Notice of Award to lowest bidder Moyle
Excavation, Inc.

2. The General Manager is authorized to execute the construction contract with low bidder
Moyle Excavation, Inc. in the amount of $39,500 after Contractor’s Performance and
Payment Bonds are received.

3. The General Manager is authorized to negotiate Construction Change Orders (CCO) in an
amount not to exceed a 15% increase in the original bid and contract amount.

4. The General Manager is authorized to negotiate deductive (cost) change orders that result
in a comparable work product.

5. The General Manager is authorized to negotiate a construction start date and issue the Notice
to Proceed to the Contractor in accordance with the Project Plans and Specifications.

6. The General Manager is authorized to approve and process Contractor progress payments



within the cost limitations stated herein, in accordance with the Project Plans and
Specifications.

7. The General Manager is authorized to file the Project Notice of Completion in accordance
with the Plans and Specifications.

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Groveland Community Services District on November 5, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Jennifer Flores, Secretary

Robert Swan, President - Board of Directors

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Jennifer Flores, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
Groveland Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly
passed and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community
Services District, duly called and held on November 5, 2018.

DATED:




NOTICE OF AWARD

Date of [ssuance: November 5, 2018 Project No.: GCSD-121
Owner: Groveland Community Services District

Engineer: AM Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Project: Ferretti Road Water and Sewer Repairs

Contractor: Moyle Excavation, Inc.

Contractor’s Address: PO Box 498, Jamestown, CA 95327

The Owner has considered the Bid submitted by you for the above described Work dated
October 30, 2018. You are hereby notified that your Bid has been accepted for the unit and
lump sum prices set forth in the Bid Schedule totaling $39,500.00.

You are required by the Information for Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the
required Contractor’'s Performance Bond and Payment Bond within ten (10) calendar days from
the date on this Notice to you.

If you fail to execute said Agreement and to furnish said Bonds within ten days of the date you
receive this Notice of Award, said Owner will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of

the Owner’s acceptance of your Bid as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your Bid Bond. The
Owner will be entitled to such other rights as may be granted by law.

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully
executed counterpart of the Agreement

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this Notice of Award to the Owner.

Dated this 5" day of November 2018.

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Groveland Community Services District

Receipt of the above Notice of Award Owner
is hereby acknowledged by

this the day of 2018
By:
Peter Kampa
By:
Title: General Manager
Title:

- NOTICE OF AWARD 11 -



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FERRETTI ROAD WATER AND SEWER REPAIRS-
BID SCHEDULE

Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Documents for the following unit and
lump sum prices and understands that the quantity of Work shown is approximate only. The
schedule shall be completed by the Bidder with the unit and lump sum prices entered in
numerals. The extensions shall be made by the Bidder. In case of discrepancy between the unit

prices and the extension thereof, the unit price shall be considered as correct when evaluating
Bids.

e ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT | UNITPRICE | ITEM TOTAL
1 | MOBILIZATION 1 Ls 7500 | 1S00
2 | SEWER LINE REPAIRS 1 LS 9BaS | 9345
3 | WATER LINE REPAIRS 1 LS 111325 (L7328
BID ALTERNATE 1: INTERIM WATER LINE
4 | REPAIRS ! LS 4856 | 4350
TOTAL BID | 3G 500

-BID 2/10 -



AGREEMENT

This contract (“Contract’) is effective as of November 5, 2018, and is between the
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a California community services district
(“District”), and  Moyle Excavation, Inc., a
corporation/partnership/limited liability company (“Contractor”), collectively referred to as the
‘Parties.”

Section 1. Recitals. This Contract is entered into with respect to the following facts:

District noticed and received sealed bids for the work involved in Ferretti Road Water and
Sewer Repairs (“Project”), which is more fully described in the Contract Documents.

The Board of Directors of District determined that Contractor was the lowest responsive
bidder and awarded to Contractor the bid.

Contractor has represented it is qualified to perform all of the work required to complete
the Project.

Contractor has agreed to perform all such work in the time and manner set forth in the
Contract Documents.

The Board of Directors of District has determined that the public interest, convenience
and necessity require the execution of this Contract and its implementation.

Section 2. Contract Documents. This Contract consists of the following documents
(“Contract Documents”), all of which are made a part of this Contract:

2.1 Notice Inviting Bids
2.2 Instructions to Bidders

2.3 Bid Proposal, as accepted, including the Certificate of Bidders’ Experience and
Qualifications and the List of Subcontractors

24 Notice of Award

25 Notice to Proceed

2.6  This Contract

27 Verification of California Contractor’s License

2.8 Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Workers’ Compensation
29 Security for payment (labor and materials)

2.10 Security for performance

1213544-2 CONTRACT



2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

Section 3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Section 4.

1213544-2

Certificate(s) of Insurance
General Conditions/Specifications
Special Provisions

Plans and Standard Drawings
Prevailing Wage Scales

Caltrans Standard Specifications

Addenda Nos.

Other documents (list here)

Exhibit A — Compensation

Exhibit B — Insurance

The Work.

The work (“Work™) to be performed by Contractor is described in the Contract
Documents.

In completing the Work, Contractor must employ, at a minimum, the applicable
generally accepted professional standards of its industry in existence at the time
of performance as utilized by persons engaging in similar work.

Except as specifically provided in the Contract Documents, Contractor must
furnish, at its sole expense, all of the labor, materials, tools, equipment, services
and transportation necessary to perform all of the Work.

Contractor must perform all of the Work in strict accordance with the Contract
Documents.

Time to Perform the Work.

4.1 Time is of the essence with respect to Coniractor's Work. Contractor
agrees to diligently pursue performance of the Work within the time
specified by the Contract Documents.

4.2 Contractor will be excused from any delay in performance or failure to
perform due to causes beyond the control of Contractor. Such causes
include, but are not limited to, acts of God, acts of terrorism, acts of
federal, state or local governments, acts of District, court orders, fires,
floods, epidemics, strikes, embargoes, and unusually severe weather or
weather that demonstrably interferes with or lmpedes Contractor's
performance of critical path operations.

CONTRACT



Section 5.

5.1

52

53

54

5.5

5.6

57

5.8

5.9

4.3 If Contractor is delayed by any cause beyond Contractor’s control, District
will grant a reasonable time extension for the completion of the Work
corresponding to the type and length of the delay. If delay occurs,
Contractor must notify District in writing within 48 hours of the cause and
the extent of the delay and how such delay interferes with Contractor’s
performance of the Work.

Compensation and P nt.

Subject to any limitations provided in the Contract Documents, District agrees to
pay Contractor as full consideration for the faithful performance of all of the Work
the compensation set forth in Exhibit A (“Compensation”), which is made a part of
this Contract.

Contractor must furnish District with a Pay Estimate for the Work performed in
accordance with the Contract Documents. Contractor may not submit a Pay
Estimate more often than once every 30 days.

District will review each Pay Estimate and determine whether the Work
performed is in accordance with the Contract Documents. The District General
Manager may require Contractor to provide a release of all undisputed Contract
amounts contained in the Pay Estimate.

If District disputes any item on a Pay Estimate, District will give Contractor notice
stating the reasons for the dispute. The Parties will meet and confer in good faith
to attempt to resolve the dispute.

For contracts greater than Five Thousand dollars ($5,000), the District will
withhold as retention five percent (5%) of all billings and the Compensation until
final completion and acceptance of the Project Work.

Contractor may substitute securities meeting the requirements of Public Contract
Code section 22300 for any money withheld by the District to ensure the
performance under this Contract.

Except as to any charges for the Work performed that District disputes and the
District’'s standard five-percent retention of the approved progress payment,
District will cause Contractor to be paid within 30 days of the date of the invoice
or the date that Contractor furnishes District with a release of all undisputed
Contract amounts, whichever occurs later, in accordance with Public Contract
Code section 20104.50. Federally funded projects will not have a five-percent
retention.

Contractor shall furnish District with labor and material releases from all
subcontractors performing work on, or furnishing materials for, the Work
governed by this Contractor prior to final payment by District.

In the event there is any claim specifically excluded by Contractor from the
operation of any release, District may retain the maximum amount allowable
under California law.

CONTRACT
V-10



Section 6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Labor Code and Prevailing Wage Requirements.

Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of California Labor Code
sections 1810 through 1815. Eight hours of labor constitutes a legal day's work
per Labor Code section 1810. Contractor will forfeit the statutory penalty to
District for each worker employed in the execution of this Contract by Contractor
or any subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required
or permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and 40 hours
in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of Labor Code sections
1810 through 1815.

Copies of the determination of the Director of the Department of Industrial
Relations of the prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft, classification or
type of worker needed to execute this Contract are available for download from
the State website: http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/dprewagedetermination.htm.

Contractor must post at the work site, or if there is no regular work site then at its
principal office, for the duration of the Contract, a copy of the determination by
the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations of the specified prevailing
rate of per diem wages. (Labor Code § 1773.2.) When applicable, copies of the
prevailing rate of per diem wages will be on file at District’s Office and available
to Contractor and any other interested party upon request.

No subcontractor who is ineligible to bid work on, or be awarded, a public works
project under Labor Code sections 1771.1 or 1777.7 can bid on, be awarded or
perform work as a subcontractor on the Project. The Contractor is prohibited from
performing work on the Project with a subcontractor who is ineligible to perform
work on a public works project under these sections of the Labor Code.

Contractor, and any subcontractor engaged by Contractor, may pay not less than
the specified prevailing rate of per diem wages to all workers employed in the
execution of the contract. (Labor Code § 1774.) Contractor is responsible for
compliance with Labor Code section 1776 relative to the retention and inspection
of payroll records.

Contractor must comply with all provisions of Labor Code section 1775. Under
Section 1775, Contractor will forfeit the statutory penalty to District for each
worker employed in the execution of the Contract by Contractor or any
subcontractor for each calendar day, or portion thereof, in which the worker is
paid less than the prevailing rates. Contractor may also be liable to pay the
difference between the prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each
worker for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for which each worker was paid
less than the prevailing wage rate.

Nothing in this Contract prevents Contractor or any subcontractor from employing
properly registered apprentices in the execution of the Contract. Contractor is
responsible for compliance with Labor Code section 1777.5 for all apprenticeable
occupations. This statute requires that contractors and subcontractors must
submit contract award information to the applicable joint apprenticeship
committee, must employ apprentices in apprenticeable occupations in a ratio of
not less than one hour of apprentice’s work for every five hours of labor

CONTRACT
vV-11



6.8

6.9

Section 7.

Section 8.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

performed by a journeyman (unless an exception is granted under § 1777.5),
must contribute to the fund or funds in each craft or trade or a like amount to the
California Apprenticeship Council, and that contractors and subcontractors must
not discriminate among otherwise qualified employees as apprentices solely on
the ground of sex, race, religion, creed, national origin, ancestry or color. Only
apprentices defined in Labor Code section 3077, who are in training under
apprenticeship standards and who have written apprentice contracts, may be
employed on public works in apprenticeable occupations.

Contractor has reviewed and agrees to comply with any applicable provisions for
any public work subject to Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) Monitoring
and Enforcement of prevailing wages, including the registration requirements of
Labor Code Section 1771.1(a). District hereby notifies Contractor that Contractor
is responsible for submitting certified payroll records directly to the State
Compliance Monitoring Unit (CMU). For further information concerning
compliance  monitoring  please  visit the  website location at:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dise/cmu/cmu.html.

Contractor must comply with Labor Code section 1771.1(a), which provides that
Contractor may award any contracts and subcontracts for work that qualifies as a
‘public work” only to subcontractors which are at that time registered and
qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.
Contractor must obtain proof of such registration from all such subcontractors.”

Non-Discrimination. Contractor, its officers, agents, employees, and
subcontractors may not discriminate in the employment of persons to perform the
Work in violation of any federal or state law prohibiting discrimination in
employment, including based on the race, religious creed, color, national origin,
ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic
information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age,
sexual orientation, of any person, except as provided under California
Government Code section 12940. Contractor is responsible for compliance with
this section.

General Legal Compliance.

In performing the Work, Contractor must comply with all applicable statutes, laws
and regulations, including, but not limited to, OSHA requirements and the
Municipal Code.

Contractor must, at Contractor’s sole expense, obtain all necessary permits and
licenses required for the Work, and give all necessary notices and pay all fees
and taxes required by law, including, without limitation, any business license tax
imposed by District.

Contractor must maintain a valid California Contractor’s License that is required
for the Work on this Project throughout the term of this Contract.

Subcontractors employed by Contractor on the execution of the Work covered in
this Contract shall be only those given prior written permission from the District,
and otherwise comply with Public Contract Code sections 4100 to 4113, as
applicable.

CONTRACT
V-12



Section 9. Clayton and Cartwright Act Assignments. In entering into this Contract or a

Section 10.

Section 11.
11.1

11.2

contract with a subcontractor to supply goods, services, or materials pursuant to
this Contract for the Project, Contractor and any subcontractor will be deemed to
have offered and agreed to assign to District all rights, title, and interest in and to
all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C.
Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2, commencing with Section 16700
of Part 2 of Division 7 of the California Business and Professions Code), arising
from purchases of goods, services, or materials for the Project. This assignment
will be deemed made and will become effective at the time District tenders final
payment to Contractor, without further acknowledgement by the Parties.

Independent Contractor. Contractor is and will at all times remain as to District
a wholly independent contractor. Neither District nor any of its officers,
employees, or agents will have control over the conduct of Contractor or any of
Contractor’s officers, employees, agents or subcontractors, except as expressly
set forth in the Contract Documents. Contractor may not at any time or in any
manner represent that it or any of its officers, employees, agents, or
subcontractors are in any manner officers, employees, agents or subcontractors
of District.

Indemnification.

Contractor agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law to (1) immediately defend
and (2) indemnify District from and against, any and all claims and liabilities,
regardless of the nature or type, that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of Contractor, or its officers,
employees, agents, or subcontractors committed in performing any Work under
this Contract or the failure to comply with any of the obligations of this Contract
(collectively, “Claims”). The Claims subject to Contractor's duties to defend and
indemnify include, without limitation, all claims, actions, causes of action,
proceedings, suits, losses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments, liens, levies,
and associated investigation and administrative expenses. Such Claims also
include defense costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements,
expert fees, court costs, and costs of alternative dispute resolution.

Contractor’s duty to defend is a separate and distinct obligation from Contractor’s
duty to indemnify. Contractor is obligated to defend District in all legal, equitable,
administrative, or special proceedings, with counsel approved by District,
immediately upon tender to Contractor of the Claim in any form or at any stage of
an action or proceeding, whether or not liability is established. An allegation or
determination that persons other than Contractor are responsible for the Claim
does not relieve Contractor from its separate and distinct obligation to defend
under this section. The obligation to defend extends through final judgment,
including exhaustion of any appeals. The defense obligation includes an
obligation to provide independent defense counsel if Contractor asserts that
liability is caused in whole or in part by the negligence or willful misconduct of
any District indemnified party. If it is finally adjudicated that liability was caused
by the comparative active negligence or willful misconduct of any District
indemnified party, then Contractor may submit a claim to District for
reimbursement of reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs in proportion to
the established comparative liability of the District indemnified party.

CONTRACT
IV-13



11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

Contractor agrees that its defense and indemnification obligation under this
section, includes the reasonable costs of attorneys’ fees incurred by the District's
legal counsel to monitor and consult with Contractor regarding the defense of any
Claims, including providing direction with regard to strategy, preparation of
pleadings, settlement discussions, and attendance at court hearings, mediations,
or other litigation related appearances. District will use its best efforts to avoid
duplicative attorney work or appearances in order to keep defense costs to a
reasonable minimum.

Contractor agrees that settlement of any Claim will require the consent of District.
District agrees that its consent will not be unreasonably withheld provided that
Contractor is financially able (based on demonstrated assets) to fulfill its
obligation to indemnify District for the costs of any such settlement as required
under this Contract.

Contractor’s obligation to indemnify District applies unless it is finally adjudicated
that the liability was caused by the sole active negligence or sole willful
misconduct of a District indemnified party. If a Claim is finally adjudicated and a
determination made that liability was caused by the sole active negligence or
sole willful misconduct of a District indemnified party, then Contractor’s
indemnification obligation will be reduced in proportion to the established
comparative liability.

For the purposes of this section, “District” includes District’s officers, officials,
employees and agents.

The provisions of this section will survive the expiration or earlier termination of
this Agreement.

Section 12. Insurance.

121

12.2

Section 13.

13.1

Contractor agrees to have and maintain in full force and effect during the term of
this Contract the insurance coverages listed in Exhibit B (“Insurance”), which is
made a part of this Contract.

Pursuant to Labor Code section 1861, by signing this Contract and initialing
hereunder the Contractor certifies that:

| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which
requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers'
compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and | will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work of this contract.

Contractor’s Initials:

Notice.

~ All written notices required or permitted to be given under this Contract will be

deemed made when received by the other Party at its respective address as

follows:
CONTRACT

IV-14



13.2

13.3

Section 14.

14.1

14.2

To District: Groveland Community Services District
18966 Ferretti Road
Groveland, CA 95321
Attention: General Manager

(Tel) 209-962-7161

To Contractor: Moyle Excavation, Inc.
P.O. Box 498
Jamestown, CA 95327
(Tel.) 209-984-4268

Notice will be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or transmitted by
facsimile or email. If the notice is mailed, notice will be deemed given three days
after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service,
postage prepaid, for first class delivery, or upon delivery if using a major courier
service with tracking capabilities.

Any Party may change its notice information by giving notice to the other Party in
compliance with this section.

District Rights of Terminati n Complet Wo

The occurrence of any of the following is a default by Contractor under this
Contract:

14.1.1 Contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the Work or any part thereof
with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified
or any permitted extension.

14.1.2 Contractor fails to complete the Work on time.

14.1.3 Contractor is adjudged bankrupt, or makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of
Contractor’s insolvency.

14.1.4 Contractor fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper
materials to complete the Work in the time specified.

14.1.5 Contractor fails to make prompt payment to any subcontractor or for
material or labor.

14.1.6 Contractor fails to abide by any applicable laws, ordinances or
instructions of District in performing the Work.

14.1.7 Contractor breaches or fails to perform any obligation or duty under the
Contract.

Upon the occurrence of a default by Contractor, District will serve a written notice
of default on Contractor specifying the nature of the default and the steps needed
CONTRACT

IV-15



14.3

14.4

14.5

to correct the default. Unless Contractor cures the default within 10 days after
the service of such notice, or satisfactory arrangements acceptable to District for
the correction or elimination of such default are made, as determined by District,
District may thereafter terminate this Contract by serving written notice on
Contractor. In such case, Contractor will not be entitled to receive any further
payment, except for Work actually completed prior to such termination in
accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents.

In event of any such termination, District will also immediately serve written
notice of the termination upon Contractor’s surety. The surety will have the right
to take over and perform pursuant to this Contract; provided, however, that if the
surety does not give District written notice of its intention to take over and
perform this Contract within five days after service of the notice of termination or
does not commence performance within 10 days from the date of such notice,
District may take over the Work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract or by any other method it may deem advisable for the account and at the
expense of Contractor. Contractor and the surety will be liable to District for any
and all excess costs or other damages incurred by District in completing the
Work.

If District takes over the Work as provided in this Section, District may, without
liability for so doing, take possession of, and utilize in completing the Work, such
materials, appliances, plant, and other property belonging to Contractor as may
be on the site of the Work and necessary for the completion of the Work.

If District takes over the Work, District may also take possession of outstanding
materials on order for the completion of the project, upon payment to the vendor.
All excess costs incurred by District in obtaining such materials, will be the
responsibility of the Contractor.

Section 15. Project Documents. All data, drawings, maps, models, notes, photographs,

Section 16.
16.1

16.2

16.3

reports, studies and other documents (collectively, “Project Documents”)
prepared, developed or discovered by Contractor in the course of performing any
of the Work under this Contract will become the sole property of District. Upon
the expiration or termination of this Contract, Contractor must turn over all
original Project Documents to District in its possession, but may retain copies of
any of the Project Documents it may desire.

General Provisions.

Authority to Execute. Each Party represents and warrants that all necessary
action has been taken by such Party to authorize the undersigned to execute this
Contract and to bind it to the performance of its obligations.

Assignment. Contractor may not assign this Contract without the prior written
consent of District, which consent may be withheld in District’s sole discretion
since the experience and qualifications of Contractor were material
considerations for this Contract.

Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and permitted assigns of the Parties.

CONTRACT
IV-16



16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10

Integrated Contract. This Contract, including the Contract Documents, is the
entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the Parties with respect to the
Work to be performed under this Contract and supersedes all other agreements
or understandings, whether oral or written, between Contractor and District prior
to the execution of this Contract.

Modification of Contract. No amendment to or modification of this Contract will be
valid unless made in writing and approved by Contractor and by the Board of
Directors of District or District Manager, as applicable. The Parties agree that this
requirement for written modifications cannot be waived and that any attempted
waiver will be void.

Counterparts, Facsimile or other Electronic Signatures. This Contract may be
executed in several counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, and
all of which, when taken together, constitute one and the same instrument.
Amendments to this Contract will be considered executed when the signature of
a party is delivered by facsimile or other electronic transmission. Such facsimile
or other electronic signature will have the same effect as an original signature.

Waiver. Waiver by any Party of any term, condition, or covenant of this Contract
will not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant. Waiver by
any Party of any breach of the provisions of this Contract will not constitute a
waiver of any other provision, or a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation
of any provision of this Contract. Acceptance by District of any Work performed
by Contractor will not constitute a waiver of any of the provisions of this Contract.

Interpretation. This Contract will be interpreted, construed and governed
according to the laws of the State of California. Each party has had the
opportunity to review this Contract with legal counsel. The Contract will be
construed simply, as a whole, and in accordance with its fair meaning. It will not
be interpreted strictly for or against either party.

Severability. If any term, condition or covenant of this Contract is declared or
determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Contract will not be affected and
the Contract will be read and construed without the invalid, void or unenforceable
provision.

Venue. In the event of litigation between the parties, venue in state trial courts
will be in the County of Tuolumne. In the event of litigation in a

U.S. District Court, venue will be in the United States Court for the Eastern
District of California.

[Signatures on the following page.]

CONTRACT
vV-17



The Parties have caused this Contract to be executed by their undersigned authorized
agents as follows:

GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Mr. Peter Kampa, General Manager

ATTEST:

Jennifer Flores, Board Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM: LEGAL COUNSEL

CONTRACTOR
(If not an individual, two signatures are required)

Name and Title

Name and Title

CONTRACT
IvV-18



STAFF REPORT

AGENDA ITEM: Bid Acceptance — Flume Rehabilitation
MEETING DATE: November 5, 2018

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Manrique, District Engineer

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Groveland Community Services District (GCSD) Board of Directors accept the
low bid from Moyle Excavation, Inc. for $425,349.00 and authorize the General Manager to sign the
Agreement on behalf of the District.

BACKGROUND:

Treated effluent from GCSD’s wastewater treatment plant is stored in Reservoir #2, located north of the
district office. The reservoir is surrounded by a drainage ditch to prevent excess runoff from
overwhelming the reservoir’s distribution system. A shotcrete channel (flume) approximately 1,100 feet
in length runs along the eastern edge of the reservoir. Heavy and frequent rain storms in the winters and
springs of 2017 and 2018 severely damaged the flume. The damage includes cracks and failures in the
shotcrete liner and heavy erosion of the native supporting material under the flume.

AM Consulting Engineers, Inc. prepared plans for the flume rehabilitation. The project was advertised in
the Sonora Union Democrat on Saturday, September 29, 2018. Plans were distributed to seven general
contractors on September 29, 2018 and bids were received on October 30, 2018.

DISCUSSION:

A total of 3 bids were received at the GCSD office on October 30, 2018. The low bid was submitted by
Moyle Excavation, Inc. in the amount of $425,349.00. The Bid results were as listed:

Contractor Total Bid

Moyle Excavation, Inc. $425,349.00

Pro Builders $622,890.00

Southwest General Engineering, Inc. $840,185.00
FISCAL IMPACT:

The project is funded by a 2017 FEMA grant of $299,407, and Cal OES grants of $82,337 for the 2017
storm and $101,805 for the 2018 storm; for total funding of $483,549.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution 35-18
2. Notice of Award
3. Bid Sheet

4. Agreement

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION 35-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROVELAND
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING NOTICE OF AWARD TO MOYLE
EXCAVATION, INC., THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE BIDDER FOR THE FLUME
RENOVATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Groveland Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local
government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California
Government Code; and

WHEREAS, treated effluent from GCSD’s wastewater treatment plant is stored in Reservoir
#2: and

WHEREAS, Reservoir #2 is surrounded by a drainage ditch to divert and prevent excess runoff
from entering the reservoir; and

WHEREAS, a concrete channel (flume) runs along the eastern edge of the reservoir that
transports the diverted runoff to the creek; and

WHEREAS, heavy and frequent rain storms in the winter and spring of 2017 and 2018 severely
damaged the flume, including cracks and failures on the shotcrete liner and heavy erosion of the
native supporting material under the flume ; and

WHEREAS, AM Consulting Engineers, Inc. prepared plans for the flume rehabilitation; and

WHEREAS, the project was advertised in the Sonora Union Democrat on September 29, 2018 and
distributed to appropriate plan centers; and

WHEREAS, plans were distributed to seven general contractors on September 29, 2018 and three bids
were received on October 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the bids referenced above were publicly opened and read on October 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, District staff has reviewed the bids received and have determined that Moyle
Excavation, Inc. has delivered the lowest responsive bid; a bid summary is attached hereto as Exhibit
A; and

WHEREAS, the District has the authority to reject any and all bids, or to award the contract to the
lowest responsive bidder; and

WHEREAS, the Moyle Excavation, Inc. bid October 30, 2018 is included herein for reference and
are to be included in the contract documents as detailed in the project specifications.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY approve as follows:

1. The General Manager is authorized to Issue Notice of Award to lowest bidder Moyle

Excavation, Inc.
2. The General Manager is authorized to execute the construction contract with low bidder



Moyle Excavation, Inc. in the amount of $425,349 after Contractor’s Performance and
Payment Bonds are received.

The General Manager is authorized to negotiate Construction Change Orders (CCO) in an
amount not to exceed a 15% increase in the original bid and contract amount.

The General Manager is authorized to negotiate deductive (cost) change orders that result
in a comparable work product.

The General Manager is authorized to negotiate a construction start date and issue the Notice
to Proceed to the Contractor in accordance with the Project Plans and Specifications.

The General Manager is authorized to approve and process Contractor progress payments
within the cost limitations stated herein, in accordance with the Project Plans and
Specifications.

The General Manager is authorized to file the Project Notice of Completion in accordance
with the Plans and Specifications.

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Groveland Community Services District on November 5, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Jennifer Flores, Secretary

Robert Swan, President - Board of Directors

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Jennifer Flores, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
Groveland Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly
passed and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community
Services District, duly called and held on November 5, 2018.

DATED:




NOTICE OF AWARD

Date of Issuance: November 5, 2018 Project No.: GCSD-115
Owner: Groveland Community Services District

Engineer: AM Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Project: Flume Rehabilitation Project

Contractor: Moyle Excavation, Inc.

Contractor's Address: PO Box 498, Jamestown, CA 95327

The Owner has considered the Bid submitted by you for the above described Work dated
October 30™, 2018. You are hereby notified that your Bid has been accepted for the unit and
lump sum prices set forth in the Bid Schedule totaling $425,349.00.

You are required by the Information for Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the
required Contractor's Performance Bond and Payment Bond within ten (10) calendar days from
the date on this Notice to you.

If you fail to execute said Agreement and to furnish said Bonds within ten days of the date you
receive this Notice of Award, said Owner will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of

the Owner’s acceptance of your Bid as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your Bid Bond. The
Owner will be entitled to such other rights as may be granted by law.

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully
executed counterpart of the Agreement

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this Notice of Award to the Owner.

Dated this 5" day of November, 2018.

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Groveland Community Services District

Receipt of the above Notice of Award Owner
is hereby acknowledged by

this the day of 2018
By:
Peter Kampa
By:
Title: General Manager
Title:

- NOTICE OF AWARD 1/1 -



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FLUME REHABILITATION PROJECT
BID SCHEDULE

Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Documents for the following unit and
lump sum prices and understands that the quantity of Work shown is approximate only. The
schedule shall be completed by the Bidder with the unit and lump sum prices entered in
numerals. The extensions shall be made by the Bidder. In case of discrepancy between the unit
prices and the extension thereof, the unit price shall be considered as correct when evaluating
Bids. MA

N ITEM DESCRIPTION ary |unm | AN ITEM TOTAL
Base bid — Lower Flume
1 Mobilization 1 LS I8 (o 18,000
2 | Demolition 58 | CY | 100 $AD
3 Elauc;l:;il!, Compact, and Reshape Damaged 233 cY '
260 L0, $%50
4 Replace Flume Shotcrete Surface Material 220 CY & 192 €0
5 Drill Slurry-cement Access Core Holes 126 EA 100 12, ke
6 Slurry-cement Void Fill 264 CcY 200 39, 260
7 | Replace Embankment Fill 130 | oY | 8o 28 020
8 | Replace Aggregate Surface Course Roadway 40 CcYy 1% 2700
9 giglr?::‘ Damaged Rip-Rap Drainage 33 cY 20% (>,,(>°H
10 | Install Drainage Ditch 30 | LF | 25 &, Ko
11 | Import Fill 360 | CY | 24 9,000
Total Base Bid | (474 344
Bid Addition No. 1 - Upper Flume
1 | Demolition 98 CcY loo 9500
- 7
5 Eacnligll, Compact, and Reshape Damaged 517 cyY %0 20
3 :\rﬂxzilrli Sverflow Flume Shotcrete Surface 103 cY G a0 1z
Drill Slurry-cement Access Core Holes 11 EA Lo LLOO
5 | Slurry-cement Void Fill 23 CY | 200 (: 900
Total Bid Addition No. 1| 747 3445




AGREEMENT

This contract (“Contract’) is effective as of November 5, 2018, and is between the
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a California community services district
(“District”), and  Moyle Excavation, Inc., a
corporation/partnership/limited liability company (“Contractor”), collectively referred to as the
“Parties.”

Section 1. Recitals. This Contract is entered into with respect to the following facts:

District noticed and received sealed bids for the work involved in Flume Rehabilitation Project
(“Project”), which is more fully described in the Contract Documents.

The Board of Directors of District determined that Contractor was the lowest responsive
bidder and awarded to Contractor the bid.

Contractor has represented it is qualified to perform all of the work required to complete
the Project.

Contractor has agreed to perform all such work in the time and manner set forth in the
Contract Documents.

The Board of Directors of District has determined that the public interest, convenience
and necessity require the execution of this Contract and its implementation.

Section 2. Contract Documents. This Contract consists of the following documents
(“Contract Documents”), all of which are made a part of this Contract:

2.1 Notice Inviting Bids
2.2 Instructions to Bidders

2.3 Bid Proposal, as accepted, including the Certificate of Bidders' Experience and
Qualifications and the List of Subcontractors

24  Notice of Award

25  Notice to Proceed

2.6  This Contract

2.7  Verification of California Contractor’s License

2.8 Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Workers’ Compensation
29 Security for payment (labor and materials)

2.10 Security for performance

1213544-2 CONTRACT



2.11
2.12
2.13
2.14
2.15
2.16
217

2.18

Section 3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Section 4.

1213544-2

Certificate(s) of Insurance
General Conditions/Specifications
Special Provisions

Plans and Standard Drawings
Prevailing Wage Scales

Caltrans Standard Specifications

Addenda Nos.

Other documents (list here)

Exhibit A - Compensation

Exhibit B — Insurance

The Work.

The work (“Work”) to be performed by Contractor is described in the Contract
Documents.

In completing the Work, Contractor must employ, at a minimum, the applicable
generally accepted professional standards of its industry in existence at the time
of performance as utilized by persons engaging in similar work.

Except as specifically provided in the Contract Documents, Contractor must
furnish, at its sole expense, all of the iabor, materials, tools, equipment, services
and transportation necessary to perform all of the Work.

Contractor must perform all of the Work in strict accordance with the Contract
Documents.

Time to Perform the Work.

4.1 Time is of the essence with respect to Contractor's Work. Contractor
agrees to diligently pursue performance of the Work within the time
specified by the Contract Documents.

4.2 Contractor will be excused from any delay in performance or failure to
perform due to causes beyond the control of Contractor. Such causes
include, but are not limited to, acts of God, acts of terrorism, acts of
federal, state or local governments, acts of District, court orders, fires,
floods, epidemics, strikes, embargoes, and unusually severe weather or
weather that demonstrably interferes with or impedes Contractor's
performance of critical path operations. '

CONTRACT



Section 5.

- 5.1

52

53

5.4

5.5

56

5.7

5.8

59

4.3 If Contractor is delayed by any cause beyond Contractor's control, District
will grant a reasonable time extension for the completion of the Work
corresponding to the type and length of the delay. If delay occurs,
Contractor must notify District in writing within 48 hours of the cause and
the extent of the delay and how such delay interferes with Contractor’s
performance of the Work.

Compensation and Payment.

Subject to any limitations provided in the Contract Documents, District agrees to
pay Contractor as full consideration for the faithful performance of all of the Work
the compensation set forth in Exhibit A (“Compensation”), which is made a part of
this Contract.

Contractor must furnish District with a Pay Estimate for the Work performed in
accordance with the Contract Documents. Contractor may not submit a Pay
Estimate more often than once every 30 days.

District will review each Pay Estimate and determine whether the Work
performed is in accordance with the Contract Documents. The District General
Manager may require Contractor to provide a release of all undisputed Contract
amounts contained in the Pay Estimate.

If District disputes any item on a Pay Estimate, District will give Contractor notice
stating the reasons for the dispute. The Parties will meet and confer in good faith
to attempt to resolve the dispute.

For contracts greater than Five Thousand dollars ($5,000), the District will
withhold as retention five percent (5%) of all billings and the Compensation until
final completion and acceptance of the Project Work.

Contractor may substitute securities meeting the requirements of Public Contract
Code section 22300 for any money withheld by the District to ensure the
performance under this Contract.

Except as to any charges for the Work performed that District disputes and the
District’'s standard five-percent retention of the approved progress payment,

. District will cause Contractor to be paid within 30 days of the date of the invoice

or the date that Contractor furnishes District with a release of all undisputed
Contract amounts, whichever occurs later, in accordance with Public Contract
Code section 20104.50. Federally funded projects will not have a five-percent
retention.

Contractor shall furnish District with labor and material releases from all
subcontractors performing work on, or furnishing materials for, the Work
governed by this Contractor prior to final payment by District.

in the event there is any claim specifically excluded by Contractor from the
operation of any release, District may retain the maximum amount allowable
under California law.

CONTRACT
IvV-10



Section 6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Labor Code and Prevailing W. R irements.

Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of California Labor Code
sections 1810 through 1815. Eight hours of labor constitutes a legal day’s work
per Labor Code section 1810. Contractor will forfeit the statutory penalty to
District for each worker employed in the execution of this Contract by Contractor
or any subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required
or permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and 40 hours
in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of Labor Code sections
1810 through 1815.

Copies of the determination of the Director of the Department of Industrial
Relations of the prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft, classification or
type of worker needed to execute this Contract are available for download from
the State website: http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/dprewagedetermination.htm.

Contractor must post at the work site, or if there is no regular work site then at its
principal office, for the duration of the Contract, a copy of the determination by
the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations of the specified prevailing
rate of per diem wages. (Labor Code § 1773.2.) When applicable, copies of the
prevailing rate of per diem wages will be on file at District’'s Office and available
to Contractor and any other interested party upon request.

No subcontractor who is ineligible to bid work on, or be awarded, a public works
project under Labor Code sections 1771.1 or 1777.7 can bid on, be awarded or
perform work as a subcontractor on the Project. The Contractor is prohibited from
performing work on the Project with a subcontractor who is ineligible to perform
work on a public works project under these sections of the Labor Code.

Contractor, and any subcontractor engaged by Contractor, may pay not less than
the specified prevailing rate of per diem wages to all workers employed in the
execution of the contract. (Labor Code § 1774.) Contractor is responsible for
compliance with Labor Code section 1776 relative to the retention and inspection
of payroll records.

Contractor must comply with all provisions of Labor Code section 1775. Under
Section 1775, Contractor will forfeit the statutory penalty to District for each
worker employed in the execution of the Contract by Contractor or any
subcontractor for each calendar day, or portion thereof, in which the worker is
paid less than the prevailing rates. Contractor may also be liable to pay the
difference between the prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each
worker for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for which each worker was paid
less than the prevailing wage rate.

Nothing in this Contract prevents Contractor or any subcontractor from employing
properly registered apprentices in the execution of the Contract. Contractor is
responsible for compliance with Labor Code section 1777.5 for all apprenticeable
occupations. This statute requires that contractors and subcontractors must
submit contract award information to the applicable joint apprenticeship
committee, must employ apprentices in apprenticeable occupations in a ratio of
not less than one hour of apprentice’s work for every five hours of labor

CONTRACT
V-1



6.8

6.9

Section 7.

Section 8.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

performed by a journeyman (unless an exception is granted under § 1777.5),
must contribute to the fund or funds in each craft or trade or a like amount to the
California Apprenticeship Council, and that contractors and subcontractors must
not discriminate among otherwise qualified employees as apprentices solely on
the ground of sex, race, religion, creed, national origin, ancestry or color. Only
apprentices defined in Labor Code section 3077, who are in training under
apprenticeship standards and who have written apprentice contracts, may be
employed on public works in apprenticeable occupations.

Contractor has reviewed and agrees to comply with any applicable provisions for
any public work subject to Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) Monitoring
and Enforcement of prevailing wages, including the registration requirements of
Labor Code Section 1771.1(a). District hereby notifies Contractor that Contractor
is responsible for submitting certified payroll records directly to the State
Compliance Monitoring Unit (CMU). For further information concerning
compliance  monitoring  please  visit the  website location at:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dise/cmu/cmu.html.

Contractor must comply with Labor Code section 1771.1(a), which provides that
Contractor may award any contracts and subcontracts for work that qualifies as a
‘public work” only to subcontractors which are at that time registered and
qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.
Contractor must obtain proof of such registration from all such subcontractors.”

Non-Discrimination. Contractor, its officers, agents, employees, and
subcontractors may not discriminate in the employment of persons to perform the
Work in violation of any federal or state law prohibiting discrimination in
employment, including based on the race, religious creed, color, national origin,
ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic
information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age,
sexual orientation, of any person, except as provided under California
Government Code section 12940. Contractor is responsible for compliance with
this section.

General Legal Compliance.

In performing the Work, Contractor must comply with all applicable statutes, laws
and regulations, including, but not limited to, OSHA requirements and the
Municipal Code. ’

Contractor must, at Contractor's sole expense, obtain all necessary permits and
licenses required for the Work, and give all necessary notices and pay all fees
and taxes required by law, including, without limitation, any business license tax
imposed by District.

Contractor must maintain a valid California Contractor’s License that is required
for the Work on this Project throughout the term of this Contract.

Subcontractors employed by Contractor on the execution of the Work covered in
this Contract shall be only those given prior written permission from the District,
and otherwise comply with Public Contract Code sections 4100 to 4113, as
applicable. ‘

CONTRACT
vV-12



Section 9. Clayton and Cartwright Act Assignments. In entering into this Contract or a

Section 10.

Section 11.
11.1

11.2

contract with a subcontractor to supply goods, services, or materials pursuant to
this Contract for the Project, Contractor and any subcontractor will be deemed to
have offered and agreed to assign to District all rights, title, and interest in and to
all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C.
Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2, commencing with Section 16700
of Part 2 of Division 7 of the California Business and Professions Code), arising
from purchases of goods, services, or materials for the Project. This assignment
will be deemed made and will become effective at the time District tenders final
payment to Contractor, without further acknowledgement by the Parties.

Independent Contractor. Contractor is and will at all times remain as to District
a wholly independent contractor. Neither District nor any of its officers,
employees, or agents will have control over the conduct of Contractor or any of
Contractor’s officers, employees, agents or subcontractors, except as expressly
set forth in the Contract Documents. Contractor may not at any time or in any
manner represent that it or any of its officers, employees, agents, or
subcontractors are in any manner officers, employees, agents or subcontractors
of District.

Indemnification.

Contractor agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law to (1) immediately defend
and (2) indemnify District from and against, any and all claims and liabilities,
regardless of the nature or type, that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of Contractor, or its officers,
employees, agents, or subcontractors committed in performing any Work under
this Contract or the failure to comply with any of the obligations of this Contract
(collectively, “Claims”). The Claims subject to Contractor’'s duties to defend and
indemnify include, without limitation, all claims, actions, causes of action,
proceedings, suits, losses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments, liens, levies,
and associated investigation and administrative expenses. Such Claims also
include defense costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements,
expert fees, court costs, and costs of alternative dispute resolution.

Contractor’s duty to defend is a separate and distinct obligation from Contractor’s
duty to indemnify. Contractor is obligated to defend District in all legal, equitable,
administrative, or special proceedings, with counsel approved by District,
immediately upon tender to Contractor of the Claim in any form or at any stage of
an action or proceeding, whether or not liability is established. An allegation or
determination that persons other than Contractor are responsible for the Claim
does not relieve Contractor from its separate and distinct obligation to defend
under this section. The obligation to defend extends through final judgment,
including exhaustion of any appeals. The defense obligation includes an
obligation to provide independent defense counsel if Contractor asserts that
liability is caused in whole or in part by the negligence or willful misconduct of
any District indemnified party. If it is finally adjudicated that liability was caused
by the comparative active negligence or willful misconduct of any District
indemnified party, then Contractor may submit a claim to District for
reimbursement of reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs in proportion to
the established comparative liability of the District indemnified party.

CONTRACT
vV-13



1.3

11.4

11.6

1.7

Contractor agrees that its defense and indemnification obligation under this
section, includes the reasonable costs of attorneys’ fees incurred by the District's
legal counsel to monitor and consult with Contractor regarding the defense of any
Claims, including providing direction with regard to strategy, preparation of
pleadings, settlement discussions, and attendance at court hearings, mediations,
or other litigation related appearances. District will use its best efforts to avoid
duplicative attorney work or appearances in order to keep defense costs to a
reasonable minimum.

Contractor agrees that settlement of any Claim will require the consent of District.
District agrees that its consent will not be unreasonably withheld provided that
Contractor is financially able (based on demonstrated assets) to fulfill its
obligation to indemnify District for the costs of any such settlement as required
under this Contract.

Contractor’s obligation to indemnify District applies unless it is finally adjudicated
that the liability was caused by the sole active negligence or sole willful
misconduct of a District indemnified party. If a Claim is finally adjudicated and a
determination made that liability was caused by the sole active negligence or
sole willful misconduct of a District indemnified party, then Contractor's
indemnification obligation will be reduced in proportion to the established
comparative liability.

For the purposes of this section, “District” includes District’s officers, officials,
employees and agents.

The provisions of this section will survive the expiration or earlier termination of
this Agreement.

Section 12. Insurance.

121

12.2

Section 13.

13.1

Contractor agrees to have and maintain in full force and effect during the term of
this Contract the insurance coverages listed in Exhibit B (“Insurance”), which is
made a part of this Contract.

Pursuant to Labor Code section 1861, by signing this Contract and initialing
hereunder the Contractor certifies that:

| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which
requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers'
compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and | will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work of this contract.

Contractor’s Initials:

Notice.

All written notices required or permitted to be given under this Contract will be
deemed made when received by the other Party at its respective address as

follows:
CONTRACT

IV-14



13.2

13.3

Section 14.

14.1

To District: Groveland Community Services District
18966 Ferretti Road
Groveland, CA 95321
Attention: General Manager

(Tel.) 209-962-7161

To Contractor: Moyle Excavation, Inc.
P.O. Box 498
Jamestown, CA 95327

(Tel) 209-984-4268

Notice will be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or transmitted by
facsimile or email. If the notice is mailed, notice will be deemed given three days
after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service,
postage prepaid, for first class delivery, or upon delivery if using a major courier
service with tracking capabilities.

Any Party may change its notice information by giving notice to the other Party in
compliance with this section.

District Rights of Termination a C i he Work.

The occurrence of any of the following is a default by Contractor under this
Contract:

14.1.1 Contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the Work or any part thereof
with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified
or any permitted extension.

14.1.2 Contractor fails to complete the Work on time.
14.1.3 Contractor is adjudged bankrupt, or makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of

Contractor’s insolvency.

14.1.4 Contractor fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper
materials to complete the Work in the time specified.

14.1.5 Contractor fails to make prompt payment to any subcontractor or for
material or labor.

14.1.6 Contractor fails to abide by any applicable laws, ordinances or
instructions of District in performing the Work.

14.1.7 - Contractor breaches or fails to perform any obligation or duty under the
Contract.

CONTRACT
IV-15



14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

Upon the occurrence of a default by Contractor, District will serve a written notice
of default on Contractor specifying the nature of the default and the steps needed
to correct the default. Unless Contractor cures the default within 10 days after
the service of such notice, or satisfactory arrangements acceptable to District for
the correction or elimination of such default are made, as determined by District,
District may thereafter terminate this Contract by serving written notice on
Contractor. In such case, Contractor will not be entitled to receive any further
payment, except for Work actually completed prior to such termination in
accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents.

In event of any such termination, District will also immediately serve written
notice of the termination upon Contractor’s surety. The surety will have the right
to take over and perform pursuant to this Contract; provided, however, that if the
surety does not give District written notice of its intention to take over and
perform this Contract within five days after service of the notice of termination or
does not commence performance within 10 days from the date of such notice,
District may take over the Work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract or by any other method it may deem advisable for the account and at the
expense of Contractor. Contractor and the surety will be liable to District for any
and all excess costs or other damages incurred by District in completing the
Work.

If District takes over the Work as provided in this Section, District may, without
liability for so doing, take possession of, and utilize in completing the Work, such
materials, appliances, plant, and other property belonging to Contractor as may
be on the site of the Work and necessary for the completion of the Work.

if District takes over the Work, District may also take possession of outstanding
materials on order for the completion of the project, upon payment to the vendor.
All excess costs incurred by District in obtaining such materials, will be the
responsibility of the Contractor.

Section 15. Project Documents. All data, drawings, maps, models, notes, photographs,

Section 16.
16.1

16.2

16.3

reports, studies and other documents (collectively, “Project Documents”)
prepared, developed or discovered by Contractor in the course of performing any
of the Work under this Contract will become the sole property of District. Upon
the expiration or termination of this Contract, Contractor must turn over all
original Project Documents to District in its possession, but may retain copies of
any of the Project Documents it may desire.

General Provisions.

Authority to Execute. Each Party represents and warrants that all necessary
action has been taken by such Party to authorize the undersigned to execute this
Contract and to bind it to the performance of its obligations.

Assignment. Contractor may not assign this Contract without the prior written
consent of District, which consent may be withheld in District's sole discretion
since the experience and qualifications of Contractor were material
considerations for this Contract.

Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors,
CONTRACT
IV-16



16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10

administrators, successors and permitted assigns of the Parties.

Integrated Contract. This Contract, including the Contract Documents, is the
entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the Parties with respect to the
Work to be performed under this Contract and supersedes all other agreements
or understandings, whether oral or written, between Contractor and District prior
to the execution of this Contract.

Modification of Contract. No amendment to or modification of this Contract will be
valid unless made in writing and approved by Contractor and by the Board of
Directors of District or District Manager, as applicable. The Parties agree that this
requirement for written modifications cannot be waived and that any attempted
waiver will be void.

Counterparts, Facsimile or other Electronic Signatures. This Contract may be
executed in several counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, and
all of which, when taken together, constitute one and the same instrument.
Amendments to this Contract will be considered executed when the signature of
a party is delivered by facsimile or other electronic transmission. Such facsimile
or other electronic signature will have the same effect as an original signature.

Waiver. Waiver by any Party of any term, condition, or covenant of this Contract
will not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant. Waiver by
any Party of any breach of the provisions of this Contract will not constitute a
waiver of any other provision, or a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation
of any provision of this Contract. Acceptance by District of any Work performed
by Contractor will not constitute a waiver of any of the provisions of this Contract.

Interpretation. This Contract will be interpreted, construed and governed
according to the laws of the State of California. Each party has had the
opportunity to review this Contract with legal counsel. The Contract will be
construed simply, as a whole, and in accordance with its fair meaning. It will not
be interpreted strictly for or against either party.

Severability. If any term, condition or covenant of this Contract is declared or
determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Contract will not be affected and
the Contract will be read and construed without the invalid, void or unenforceable
provision.

Venue. In the event of litigation between the parties, venue in state trial courts
will be in the County of Tuolumne. In the event of litigation in a

U.S. District Court, venue will be in the United States Court for the Eastern
District of California.

[Signatures on the following page.]

CONTRACT
v -17



The Parties have caused this Contract to be executed by their undersigned authorized
agents as follows:

GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Mr. Peter Kampa, General Manager

ATTEST:

Jennifer Flores, Board Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM: LEGAL COUNSEL

CONTRACTOR
(if not an individual, two signatures are required)

Name and Title

Name and Title

CONTRACT
IV-18



